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Dear Ms Coleman

Parramatta Light Rail (CSSI 8285)
Heritage Interpretation Strategy — Project Wide (Rev09)

| refer to your submission dated 14 April 2021 of the Heritage Interpretation Strategy for the
Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1 (dated February 2021, Rev 09) in accordance with the requirements of
a conditional approval issued on 6 November 2020 by the Planning Secretary for Revision 7.02 of the
Parramatta Light Rail Staging Report.

The conditional approval required that Transport for NSW update the Heritage Interpretation
Strategies to include information about the development and implementation of the Heritage
Interpretation Plans, consistent with the approved Staging Report. Once this is complete, the
Heritage Interpretation Strategies must be resubmitted to the Department for information.

The Department notes that Rev 09 of the Heritage Interpretation Strategy for the Parramatta Light
Rail Stage 1 (dated February 2021) has been submitted in response to the conditional approval.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the Heritage Interpretation Strategy for
the Parramatta Light Rail Stage 1 (dated February 2021, Rev 09) and the conditions of approval, then
the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail. Please ensure that you make the Heritage
Interpretation Strategy publicly available on the project website.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Rebecca Eddington at
Rebecca.Eddington@planning.nsw.gov.au.
Yours sincerely

Y

Matthew Todd-Jones
Team Leader - Rail
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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